OCT 1 1 1994

MACKINAC COUNTY REMONUMENTATION CORNER

LAND CORNER RECORDATION CERTIFICATE

COM	Missich
-----	---------

COMMISSION For corners in	Filing Requir	ement of Act 74, Mich.	. P.A. 1970
Mackinac (County)	Located In:	Corner Code =##	RECEIPTE A FIRST
 Public Land Survey Property Controlling in Section S Miscellaneous S 	T 42N R 1W T R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R	D-3	DEP 6 1997 AM PM PM PM PM PM PM PM
4. Lot No, Record 5. Private Claims			A B C D E F G H I J K L
James H. Granger in a do hereby certify that under requirement lines 1 and 2 above were in confocurrent manual of survey instructions Management or by a decree of a Court	field survey on Auguents of P.A. 74, Michigan P.A. rmance with regulations are of the United States Depar	st 9, 19 9. In of 1970, the corner points ment of the Interior, Bureau	entioned 6 18 17 16 15 14 1 of Land 7
above were in conformance with the r Court of Law; established, re-estate expressed below:	-	-	cree of a
NOTE: Not more than 4 corners on this certificate.	s, all in the same town a	nd range, may be recorde	ed 11 31 32 33 34 35 3
A. Description of original monur	nent and accessories an	d/or subsequent restorati	-
1845 original survey James mullett	corner wa	s 10" beech	
1982 survey William Karr #27450	found 3/4	" iron pipe	
1990 survey Thomas Fabis #31591	found 3/4	" iron pipe	
B. Description of comer evidence	e found and/or method	applied in restoring or ree	establishing corner:
found 3/4" iron pipe	and 2 witnesses.		
		SU OF 345	CEPTED BY THE MACKINAC COUNTY IRVEY PEER GROUP AS THE FICIAL CORNER UNDER P.A. 5 OF 1990 AT A MEETING FLOON
0906-94			James & Starfe
C. Description of monument for Set 5/8" rerod w/alur		established to perpetuate	locating the position of the corner:
16" ash N 5°N 7" maple N55°E 6" birch S10°N 6" ironwood S42°E	38.20' tag	#22428 #22428 #16041 #16041	JAMES H. GRANGER PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR No. 16041

Signed by James & Strae Surveyor's Michigan License No. 16041 Date August 30, 1994

09-06-94 FORM APPROVED BY MICHIGAN STATE BOARD OF LAND SURVEYORS, JAN. 28, 1971 REVISED MAY 14, 1915 BEVISED JAN., 1983